POKANE

s
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING January 21, 2025

The regular monthly meeting of the Spokane Public Library Board of Trustees was held on
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 in-person at Hillyard Library with virtual access via Zoom meetings.

Present were:
MEMBERS Mr. Gary Stokes — Chair of the Board
Ms. Lara Hemingway
Mr. Dani DeJaegher
Ms. Mari Margil
Ms. Shelby Lambdin

COUNCIL LIASION Councilmember Kitty Klitzke
LIBRARY DIRECTOR Mr. Andrew Chanse
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:31pm by Mr. Stokes.

VISITORS

Nicole Edwards
Tara Neumann
Sam Day

Vanessa Strange
Denise Neujahr
Lauren Hayes
Ashley Lock

Jason Johnson
Charles Hansen
Jake Waters

Henry Lin
Rosemary Yarwood
Natalie Hilderbrand
Jennie Anderson
Alina Murcar
Skyler Noble

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
None

APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 2024 MEETING MINUTES
Ms. Hemingway moved to approve the motion. Ms. Lambdin seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.




‘~" SPOKANE
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
None

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Chanse presented his submitted report for the Board. Highlights included the library
partnering with WSU on a study regarding the LGBTQ+ community. Mr. Chanse has been
involved in the state legislative session. Interviews were scheduled for the open trustee
position for January 29-31. In DEI efforts, the books for the book club were announced in
addition to a few documentaries. In collections, the software that hosted the library’s museum
passes shut down and we’ve been onboarding a new vendor. The library planned to discontinue
hoopla Digital at the end of February due to budget concerns and the availability of credits
leading to a less-than-optimal experience for many. The library also discontinued Craft and
Hobby, World Book Early Learner, DemographicsNow, and the Bloomberg Terminal. Placer.ai is
a tool that is being added. Mr. Chanse’s office hours were brought back after taking a break for
the holiday season. Councilmember Klitzke was instated as the library board’s new council
liaison. STAR Spotlight went to Tanya Starkey. Movement was made on a grant to Gonzaga
University for adding solar panels and generators to a few library locations.

Ms. Margil asked if the funds from the grant were dispersed to Gonzaga yet. Ms. Edwards
mentioned the funds have not been dispersed yet. Mr. Stokes asked if Placer.ai is a library
product or if it’s a public vendor. Mr. Chanse explained it is available to the public with help
from Business Librarian Mark Pond. Ms. Delaegher asked if it is like the Bloomberg Terminal in
terms of access. Mr. Chanse confirmed. Ms. Lambdin asked if there is notable legislation we are
tracking. Mr. Chanse explained he is keeping an eye on some legislation on digital equity that
was brought forth last year. No further questions.

COUNCIL LIASION REPORT
None

COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

Ms. Donovan addressed some of the concerns regarding social media news and how it affects
the library. The Marketing Team’s 2024 Year-in-Review was covered and Ms. Donovan shared
highlights from the report.

Ms. Hemingway asked what new efforts the team implemented to earn more media coverage.
Ms. Donovan explained we sent more press releases and did personal outreach to media as a
follow-up. Ms. Lambdin asked if we noticed a correlation between the value score of a program
with the press coverage. Ms. Donovan wanted to find a better way to calculate that as we
haven’t been able to quantify that. Mr. Stokes asked how the team managed a 164 percent
increase in our completed projects. Ms. Donovan explained the team employed more accurate
reporting better reflect accomplishments and projects. Ms. DeJaegher asked how the team
measures the impact of internal communication. Ms. Donovan explained much of that is
anecdotal as staff are vocal about when communication isn’t adequate. Mr. Chanse and Mr.
O’Malley added there is weekly communication, and the staff engagement survey rto measure
efficacy of internal communication. No further questions.



POKANE

s
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

PROGRAMMING REPORT

Mr. Johnson shared the Programming report for December. Highlights included youth services
programming held 75 percent of attendance in December with storytimes leading that effort.
The highest impact scores came from the A Very Nordic Holiday events. The library partnered
with Auntie’s Bookstore to bring legendary author Jan Brett to Central Library. Other events
were covered. Mr. Stokes asked what the Nordic Holiday event entailed. Mr. Johnson and Ms.
Murcar explained the event was facilitated by the Sons of Norway and focused on cultural
crafts, food, and traditions. Ms. DeJaegher added there was a write-up in the Inlander. Ms.
Delaegher wondered if youth attendance is higher during breaks. Mr. Johnson added we don’t
normally have events during the breaks, but it would be worth tracking. No further questions.

NEW BUSINESS

11a. Update to Library Code of Conduct - Caris O'Malley

Mr. O’Malley provided background on some of the concerns that are driving the changes
proposed. The library worked with the City’s legal team to have an item on identification when
a person has face coverings for safety purposes and would be asked by Safety Team. Religious
or medical coverings would be exempt. Ms. Delaegher asked how it would work to enforce this
item. Mr. O’Malley explained this is for the Safety Team to have a tool to be able to identify if
someone is allegedly breaking the Code of Conduct, targeting by behavior specifically. Ms.
Delaegher asked for clarification about if this were to happen now there is no recourse for
identification after an infraction has been made. Ms. DeJaegher asked what taking action would
entail. Mr. O’Malley explained trespassing an individual when there has been an infraction. No
further questions on this change.

The second change regards flames, inflatables, wheeled devices, and items that may cause
damage to the library. Ms. Hemingway asked if inflatables exclude balloons. Mr. Chanse
explained this is for bouncy houses. Ms. Delaegher asked what kind of wheeled devices. Mr.
O’Malley clarified this is for larger wheeled items that block aisles and may cause damage. Ms.
Margil asked what enforcing this item would look like. Mr. O’Malley explained there would be a
warning ahead of time if we know they are hosting a birthday party and a reminder when they
are on-site. Mr. Stokes asked if we require permits for birthday parties and candles. Mr.
O’Malley said we do not have a permit for this.

The Library Board is requested to approve the updated Code of Conduct, incorporating these
changes.

Ms. Lambdin moved to approve the motion. Ms. Delaegher seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

11b. Update to Library Hours - Caris O'Malley
Mr. O’Malley shared a proposal for adjusting library hours to better reflect actual customer
usage and budget savings. He provided data and background on why this may work better for




‘~" SPOKANE
".‘ PUBLIC LIBRARY

library operating hours. This item was planned to be brought before the board in February
2025 for action. Mr. Stokes asked if the Board could discuss this more at the special meeting
slated for January 22. Mr. O’Malley explained this topic may come up in conversation during
the special meeting. Ms. Margil asked what the proposed self-service hours would be. Mr.
O’Malley explained there will be no self-service hours. Self-service hours would be explored
later. Ms. Margil asked if the hours used by the public shifted seasonally. Mr. O’Malley noticed
spikes in the data for when it’s hotter and colder but can look more into this. Ms. Margil asked
if the range of budget savings and asked why the range was so wide. Ms. Edwards shared there
are variables like staff time, new scheduling expectations, and shift differential pay dependent
upon the elimination of self-service hours that all have impact and makeup that range. No
further questions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
The public had the option to email trustee@spokanelibrarv.ore with any comments and none
were received.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING
The next regular meeting will be February 18, 2025. Location will be at Shadle Park Library.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 5:23pm. a\dﬁ (/\L—\
Secretary
7 s
Chairman, Board of Trustees ?/ ///// Date Z///?/ZS

P






